Seesking DBE/SBEE/MBE/WBE/OBE Listings or Referrals

07/29/14

CHINESE AMERICAN CONST. FROFESSIONALS
Attn: MBE REFERALS DERT

924 TEMELE CITY BLVD

TEMPLE CITY, CA 917B0

TCO Whom It May Congern:

JAN THOMAS GROUP, INC. , 1709 Standard Ave., Glendale, CA 91201

is searching for qualified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise fox participation on the
following listed project.lplease mail or fax us any (DBE) Disadvantaged Business Ent-
erprise, (SBE) Small Business Entexprise, (MBE) Minority Business Enterprise, (WBE)
Woman Business Enterprise and (OBE) Other Business Enterprise listings and/or use the
following information to refer any qualified £ixms.

PROJECT: JOHNNY CARSON PARK REVITALIZATICN PROJECT
Location: 400 Bob Hope Drive, Burbank, Califormia 91505
Contracting Agency: City of Burbank

Approximate Project Value: $3,500,000.00
Bid Date/Time: August 19th, 2014 at 1:30 p.wm.

Seeking All Trades Including But Not Limited to: Asphalt, Earthwork, Grading,
Paving, Utilities, Concrete, Rebar, Landscaping, Masonry, Framing, Carpentry,
Casework, Cabinets, Structural Steel/Misc Metals, Sheet Metal, Lath/Plastexr/
Drywall, Fireproofing, Glass/Glaze, Roofing, Acoustical, Insualtion, Fire
Protection, Flooring, Paint/Wallcover, Plumbing, Mechanical, HVAC, Electrical,
Communications/Low Voltage, Fencing, Waterproofing, Bldg Specialties, Toilet
Access/Prtns, Furnishings, Equip, Doors/Frames/Hdwe & any other related trades

Contact: Tamar Taejoian FPhone: B18/241-2726 Fax: B18/241-2763
Payment and Performance bonds may be required. To the best of oux abilities we will
assist with bondg, ingurance, credit, egquipment, supplies, materials or any othexr
relevant services necessary to bid the preject. Plans and Specifications are avail-
able B:00am to 5:00pm, Monday through Friday at our office. Please contact us for any

further information you may require to participate in bidding on the above project.

We are an Equal Opportunity Employer and seriously intend to negotiate with DBE,
SBE, MBE, WBE and OBE firms for project participation.

Sincerely,

IAN THOMAS GROUP, INC.



